(Address)

200163623842

(Address)
(City/State/Zip/Phone #) P((/ O
G

[] pekur  [] warr [J mai

1

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




Malave, Erin M.

From: corphelp
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 11:58 AM
To: 'svirgile@lovespleasure.com'
- Cc: CorpAddressChange
Subject: RE; Address Change

The address and EIN number updates have been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

————— Criginal Message--—---

From: svirgile@lovespleasure.com [mailto:svirgile@lovespleasure.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 10:04 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: corphelp

Subject: Address Change

Good Morning,

My name 1s Steve Duquens Virgile I am the owner of DUQUENS ENTERPRISES LLC fictitious name
LOVES PLEASURE. I am requesting to have my Principal Address and Mailing Address changed
to 3350 SW 148th Ave.

Suite 110 Miramar, FL 33027. Please make these changes to my LLC also my fictitious name.
Also please add my EIN to my LLC please: EIN 80-0404752. My Document Number for my LLC is
L09000044614 and my fictitious Document Number .

Loves Pleasure

3350 SW 148th Awve. Suite 110
Miramar, FL 33027

Tel: 954-559-8159

Fax: 954-874-1699



